

CV – MOHAMMED ABDUL WAHID FADIL

DESIGNATION – PROJECT MANAGER

**Present Company: Hydropower Energy and General Construction – Sole
Proprietorship LLC**



PROFILE

Project Manager with **19 years** of experience in all phases of infrastructure commercial civil construction projects. Possess 15 years of outstanding contributions in wide range of Civil Engineering, Project Management, Construction Management, Site Engineering, Technical Leadership and Engineering Liaison. Quality driven and safety-oriented Engineer with excellent ability to control project related costs, deliver projects on timely manner and manage team of engineers. Possess strong analytical, problem solving, interpersonal and communication skills.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+97156 5936000

00966565038060

EMAIL:
mohammed.fadel81@hotmail.com

ADWEA PROJECTS

Strategic Water Storage Recovery in Liwa (Western Region), Lot 1.

Strategic Water Storage Recovery in Liwa (Western Region), Lot 2

Water transmission from Taweelah to Al Ajban

EDUCATION (HIGHEST DEGREE)

Al Anbar University, Iraq
(Affiliated with Society of Engineer, UAE)

Year of Graduation - 2004

B.E. in Civil Engineering

PMP certificate

JOB PROFILE

- Control and manage projects to ensure successful completion of construction considering budget, quality and safety requirements.
- Monitor the timely execution of project as scheduled; liaise with all relevant departments within the site and head office; lead, manage and motivate project team.
- Identify project barriers, recommend solutions or alternatives while ensuring implementation of cost control, quality and safety standards.
- Obtain authority approval and NOCs required for the Execution of the project.
- Communicate with Consultant, Client and Subcontractor on contractual matters including discussions on the structural & architectural drawings.
- Responsible for overall project construction and control site .
- Prepare plan for the material, manpower, equipment and machinery in advanced.
- Review drawings to ensure that there is no technical discrepancy and clarify it if any.
- Provide track record of coordinating with sub-contractors.
- Maintain outstanding relation with Authority, Project Members, Contractors, Consultants, Clients and Vendor.
- Plan, organize, and direct activities within construction team to achieve project on time.
- Identify delays and resolve the same to ensure the construction schedule is maintained.
- Perform site works and assure safety in all construction activities. Ensure compliance to
- Drawings and specifications.
- Generate daily, weekly reports and monthly to monitor the progress of works while ensuring
- The quality and achieving requirements of clients with full satisfaction.
- Prepare as-built drawing of constructed civil project works.
- Solve site issues and solve the site conflicts.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Hydropower Energy and General Construction SP LLC, Al Ain**
2019 – Present
Position: **Sr Construction Manager**
- **Arabian Construction Company, UAE**
February 2016 – 2019
Position: **Site Manager**

➤ **Al Sahara General Transport and Clearance**

June 2010 – May 2015

Position: **Project Manager**

➤ **Tameer Engineering Consultant, UAE**

May 2006 – May 2010

Position: **Resident Engineer**

➤ **Gulf Precast Concrete Company, UAE**

January 2005 – April 2006

Position: **Projects Manager**

1. Project Name: **Water transmission from Taweelah to Al Ajban**
Client: **Transco**
Consultant: **parsons**

Work Description:

- 1) Water pipe line from Taweelah to Al Ajban including construction valve chambers / pipe dia up to 1600mm .
- 2) construction new hypo chlorite station including power building.
- 3) construction new hypo chlorite containerized.
- 4) installation new pumps inside Taweelah pumping station.
- 5) Electrical and I&C networks- 120km
- 6) Tap of 14 nos

2. Project Name: **Wahat Al Zaweya** Infrastructure works – Phase 1 & 2
Client: **Wahat Al Zaweya**
Consultant: ARCADIS
Main Contractor: ACC
Project Budget: AED 2 billion & 19 million

Wok Description:

Wahat Al Zaweya Development Phases 1 and 2 comprise of construction, roads and associated all infrastructure. The main elements of the works will comprise, but not limited to;

- 1) Water networks Works -80km up to 1000mm dia pipe line
- 2) Sewerage networks Works -150km up to 1800mm dia pipe line
- 3) Storm Water networks Works- 135km up to 1200mm dia pipe
- 4) Irrigation Main-55km up to 600mm dia pipe line
- 5) Electrical and I&C networks- 70km
- 6) Power substations- 50 nos
- 7) Sewerage treatment plants (STP)-10 nos

3. Project Name: **Construction of 55 buildings in L Shape and I Shapeat Khalifa city.**
Client: Khalifa Building Society
Consultant: Tameer Engineering
Contractor: Gulf Precast Concrete Company
Project Budget: 130 million

4. Project Name: **(JVC & JVT) infrastructure and roads**
Client: Nakheel
Consultant: Al Torath
Contractor: Concord Star
Project Budget: 150 million

Wok Description:

- 1) Water pipe line and chamber Works.
- 2) Sewerage networks Works .
- 3) Storm Water networks Works.
- 4) Irrigation networks Works.
- 5) construction of Power substations.

5. Project Name: Strategic Water Storage Recovery in Liwa (Western Region) Lot 1, Abu Dhabi
Client: **Transco**
Consultant: Dornier Consulting and GIZ International Contractor: ACC Posco / JV
Project Budget: AED 2billion
 - C.S pipe line-1200mm dia from liwa to al marfaa P.S
 - Construction of infiltration basin including construction of well points.
 - Service roads beside the wells scheme

6. Project Name: **Emiratis Housing Limited Jabel Hafeet, Al Ain**
Client: Abu Dhabi Urban Planning Council
Developer: Tamouh
Project Management: Royal architects
Lead Consultant: Dortch Gruppe DC Abu Dhabi
Main Contractor: Pal Technology
Sub-contractor: Al Sahara Group
Project Budget: AED 30,000,000.00
 - Earth work, cut & fill, Excavation, backfilling.

7. Project Name: **Strategic Water Storage Recovery in Liwa (Western Region) Lot 2, Abu Dhabi**
Client: **Transco**
Project Management: TRANSCO
Consultant: Dornier Consulting and GIZ International
Contractor: ACC Posco / JV
Project Budget: AED 100,000,000.00

8. Project Name: **Motion Gate Them Park in Jebel Ali, Dubai**
Client: **RIVA**
Project Management: MERAAS Holding
Consultant: Norr Consultant
Main Contractor: Al Futtaim Carillion
Project Budget: AED 60,000,000.00

9. Project Name: **Leveling / Infrastructure Works for the Police Lan in Sweihan, Abu Dhabi**
Client: Ministry of Interiors Abu Dhabi Police GHQ (Police Projects Committee)
Project Management: Accurate
Consultant: Tebodin Middle East.
Contractor: Al Sahraa
Project Budget: AED 200,000,000.00

10. Project Name: **Ammroc Enabling Works – Al Ain International Airport**
Client: Advance Military Maintenance Repair Overhaul Center
Project Management: AECOM
Consultant: WSP Middle East
Main Contractor: Al-Futtaim Carillion
Sub-contractor: Al Sahraa Group
Project Budget: AED 60,000,000.00

11. Project Name: **Borouge 3 LDPE Petrochemical Project a joint venture between ADNOC and BOREALIS**
Client: ADNOC (BOROUGE)
Consultant: BECKTEL

Main Contractor: Technimont and Samsung (TSJ)
Contractor: Kettaneh Construction Emirates LLC
Project Budget: AED 150,000,000.00



PM TRICKS

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

This is to certify that

mohammed abdul wahed

Has earned 35 contact hours by completing the
Project Management Professional (PMP) - Earn 35 PDUs

On

25th December 2021

43848

Certificate No.

STAMP



Elsayed Mohsen

Elsayed Mohsen,
Instructor